
FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

AGENDA

September 17th, 2015; 7:00 p.m.

City Hall Council Chambers

I. Call to Order

II. Recognition of Citizens and Visitors

III. Business Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A. Update regarding Collin College Campus

B. Update on Infrastructure infiltration

C. Update on City of Farmersville issued permits.

0. Receive report on status of Collin College Small Business Development Center
regarding assisting small businesses.

E. Discussion and possible action regarding proposed City of Farmersville wastewater
facility engineering.

F. Discussion and possible action regarding Farmersville Towne Centre Planner Haff &
Associates.

G. Receive report on status of fiber-optic cable for the City.

H. Discussion and possible action regarding infrastructure at the East Industrial Park.

I. Discussion and possible action regarding façade grant

J. Discussion and possible action regarding items for payment

K. Consideration and possible action regarding financial statements for August 2015,
and required budget amendments.

L. Consideration and possible approval of the minutes of the August 20th, 2015 meeting.

IV. Discussion in Contemplation of Placing Items on Future Agenda

V. Adjournment

• No action may be taken on comments received under “Recognition of Visitors”.
• The Board may vote and/or act upon each of the items listed in the Agenda.

The Farmersvile Economic Development Board (4A) reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session
at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any matters listed on the agenda, as authorized
by the Texas Government Code, including, but not limited to, Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attor
ney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property) ,551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations),
551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), 551.087 (Economic Devel
opment), 418.175-183 (Deliberations about Homeland Security Issues,) and as authorized by the Texas
Tax Code, including, but not limited to, Section 321.3022 (Sales Tax Information)

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance should contact
the City Secretary at 972- 782-6151 or Fax 972-782-6604 at least two (2) working days prior to the meet
ing so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Handicap Parking is available in the front and rear
parking lot of the building.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted in
the regular posting place of the City Hall building for Farmersville, Texas, in a place and
manner convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said
Notice was posted September 11th, 2015 by 5:00 P.M. and remained so posted contin
uously at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.



5rL

Daphne Hamlin/EDC Liaison



Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

September 17th, 2015

SUBJECT: Collin College Campus

Update regarding Collin College Campus

Farmersville
I)IS( ()VIR \ TI X S TRI \St’RI

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

ACTION: No action informational purpose only



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

September 17th, 2015

Infrastructure Infiltration

Update by Ben White regarding Infrastructure infiltration.

Farmersville
L)IS( OVIR \ TIX\S 1 RI SURI.

ACTION:



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

September 1 7th, 2015

City issued permits

Update on City of Farmersville issued permits

Farmersville
IHS( OVI R A II X\S rRIASLRI.



Farmersville
I)IS( ()VIR I IX s •lRl SI RI.

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

September 17th, 2015

Small Business Development

Receive a report regarding Collin College Small Business Development Center

regarding assisting small businesses.

ACTION: No action informational purpose only.



Farmersville
DIS( VIR .\ IIX 1I{I\StRI

TO: Economic Development Corporation

FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

DATE: September 17th, 2015

SUBJECT: Wastewater Facility

Consideration and possible action regarding proposed City of Farmersville

Wastewater Facility engineer



TO:

FROM:

DATE

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

September 17th, 2015

Farmersville Towne Centre

Discussion and possible action regarding Farmersville Towne Centre

Concept Planner

Farmersville
I)S( ()VII \ T!XAs 1 RI \S[RI



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

September 17th, 2015

Fiber optic cable

Update on fiber optic cable for the City of Farmersville

Farmersville
DISC ()VIR .\ II XS 1 RISURI



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

September 17th, 2015

East Industrial Park

Discussion and possible action regarding infrastructure at the East Industrial

Park

Farmersville
DIS( UVIR ,\ ii \.\s 1RI s1 R



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

September 17th, 2015

Façade Grant

Discussion and possible action regarding façade grant for Doris Williams and

Jennifer Jiles

Farmersville
flIs(OVIR ‘JR I \st’ R I.



September 11, 2015

City of Farmersville

Re: Grant Façade Program

We want to thank you for helping us restore the Candy Kitchen façade. It has definitely been a
learning and sometimes very trying experience. But we think the outside has been much
improved. We hope ya’ll agree. Within the next month, we plan to add landscaping in the brick
planters along the northside patio area; and, eventually install trees on the same northside.

Finally, we will add outside lighting all around the building to complete the remodel.

Once we complete the outside, we intend to focus all our efforts on improving the inside.

Hopefully, we will be able to find an interested tenant and/or tenants within the next year. If

you have any questions about the remodel, please let us know. Again, thanks so much for the

all the assistance.

Cordially,

4
Doris S. Williams & Jennifer Williams Jiles / /
(Mother/Daughter team)



C
A

N
D

Y
K

IT
C

H
EN

FA
C

A
D

E
R

E
M

O
D

E
L

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

(C
om

pl
et

ed
S

ep
te

m
b

er
20

15
)

D
A

T
E

D
E

T
A

IL
S

T
Y

PE
W

O
R

K
A

M
O

U
N

T

1
0
/3

/2
0
1
4

N
EL

SO
N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
$1

,7
32

.8
2

9
/2

7
/2

0
1

4
D

A
V

ID
T

O
R

R
E

S
B

R
IC

K
W

O
R

K
$1

50
.0

0

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
4

JA
M

E
S

B
R

O
O

K
S

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
$6

,0
00

.0
0

1
1
/5

/2
0
1
4

N
EL

SO
N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
ST

A
LL

W
ES

TS
ID

E
D

O
O

R
S

$2
,9

80
.1

2

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
1
4

G
U

ER
M

IL
LO

A
LV

A
R

EZ
(C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
)

IN
ST

A
LL

IR
O

N
B

E
A

M
/R

E
D

O
R

O
O

F
$1

0,
00

0.
00

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

4
G

U
ER

M
IL

LO
A

LV
A

R
EZ

(C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

)
IN

ST
A

LL
IR

O
N

B
E

A
M

/R
E

D
O

R
O

O
F

$4
,0

00
.0

0

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
4

G
U

ER
M

IL
LO

A
LV

A
R

EZ
(C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
)

IN
ST

A
LL

IR
O

N
B

E
A

M
/R

E
D

O
R

O
O

F
$1

1,
30

0.
00

9
/2

9
/2

0
1

4
H

O
M

E
D

E
PO

T
PU

R
C

H
A

SE
3

SE
TS

O
F

D
O

O
R

S
$2

,9
46

.5
2

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
1
4

D
A

V
ID

TO
R

R
ES

(H
A

N
D

Y
M

A
N

)
PO

W
E

R
W

A
SH

BR
IC

K
$7

82
.0

0

2
/5

/2
0
1
5

N
EL

SO
N

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
$2

,2
03

.0
5

2
/2

6
/2

0
1
5

JO
N

E
S

M
A

SO
N

R
Y

BR
IC

K
W

O
R

K
O

N
EA

ST
SI

D
E

$3
,1

50
.0

0

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
N

EL
SO

N
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

A
R

PE
N

TR
Y

(i
ns

ta
ll

W
in

do
w

on
E

as
ts

id
e)

$9
87

.8
1

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
R

O
W

A
N

PA
IN

TI
N

G
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
S

PA
IN

T
O

U
TS

ID
E

O
F

B
L

D
G

./D
O

O
R

S
$4

,3
50

.0
0

4
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
C

4F
W

EL
D

IN
G

D
ES

IG
N

/IN
ST

A
LL

IR
O

N
B

A
R

N
G

A
TE

S
$2

,5
00

.0
0

1



4
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
N

EL
SO

N
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
B

U
IL

D
C

ED
A

R
A

R
B

O
R

S
$4

,1
00

.0
0

R
EM

O
V

E
O

LD
FA

N
/R

E
D

O
BR

IC
K

W
A

LL
&

B
U

IL
D

BR
IC

K
PL

A
N

TE
R

S/
IN

ST
A

LL

6
/5

/2
0
1
5

JO
E

M
A

R
TI

N
EZ

(C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

)
—

SP
R

IN
K

LE
R

S
$5

,5
50

.0
0

6
/1

5
/2

0
1

5
JO

E
M

A
R

TI
N

EZ
(C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
)

—
R

ES
U

R
FA

C
E

N
O

R
TH

SI
D

E
PA

T
IO

/S
T

A
IN

/B
U

IL
D

H
A

N
D

IC
A

P
R

A
M

PS
$4

,2
00

.0
0

6
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
JO

E
M

A
R

TI
N

EZ
(C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
)

R
EI

M
B

U
R

SE
FO

R
EX

TR
A

B
R

IC
K

/P
LA

N
TE

R
S

$1
,0

85
.7

5

7
/1

9
/2

0
1
5

D
A

V
ID

TO
R

R
ES

(H
A

N
D

Y
M

A
N

)
ST

A
IN

A
R

B
O

R
S/

T
O

U
C

H
-U

P
PA

IN
T

IN
G

$6
75

.0
0

8
/7

/2
0
1
5

R
O

W
A

N
PA

IN
TI

N
G

PA
IN

T
N

O
R

TH
SI

D
E

W
A

L
L

/N
O

R
T

H
&

EA
ST

F
A

S
IA

$7
00

.0
0

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
N

EL
SO

N
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
IO

N
IN

ST
A

L
L

N
O

R
T

H
SI

D
E

D
O

O
R

&
SI

D
E

L
IT

E
S

$6
07

.0
0

G
R

A
N

D
TO

TA
L:

$7
0,

00
0.

07

2



N’

N

1

C-’

r-.

C

L

N

U

-3

C
C C
C)
m

—4-,9

—2

ON



LX 69

c
a

susepe
e

—
I

Q
I

J
J

I
)

N
I

U
iIIJ

-
-

-
-
-
,

A

ON
3D

IO
A

N
I



LUW LU*IIe

Transachon Summary
Tan Date

il5 0818
0821 0821
0826 0826
3827 0827
3 2 0828

0905
0903 0903
3904 0904
3905 0905

:0908 0908
0910 0910
0911 0911
3915 0915

nvose Number

02574
02034
09734

02243
02318
022 75
02446
02502
02047.

02035
02540
20768

STORE 2625 MCKINNEY TX
STORE 2825 MCKINNEY TX
STORE 2646 GREENVILLE TX
PAYMENT THANI YOU
STORE 2825 MCKINNEY TX
STORE 2646 GREEN VLLE TX
STORE 2825 MCKINNEY TX
STORE 2646 GREENVILLE TX
STORE 2825 MCKINNEY TX
STORE 2625 MOKINNEY TX
STORE 2646 GREENVILLE TX
STORE 2825 MCKINNEY TX
STORE 2825 IACKINNEY TX

CUSTOMER SERVICE: Account Information log on to www owes co’n credit Tbs account is not registered Th
aujcaN)n code is. SC0F727 or call toll-free 1-800-444-1408
PAYMENT DUE BY 5PM (El) ON THE DUE DATE
NOTICE We may convert your payment into an electronic debit See reverse br details Billing Rights Information an
important information

7(109 (1015 VWG 1 7 17 1’.0917 PE 1 7 9Z91, 0011 5508 0101.17009

/1 9
. ‘7

4L

Account Numoer . Customer Service 1 -80(

[Payment Information

New Balance

Total Minimum Payment Due

Payment Due Date

Card Account
Surrnary of Account Activity

°revious Balance $351 13
Payments $351 13
Qthr Credits $0 00
Durchases Debts SI 59467
Fees Charged 50 00

÷ Interest Charged $0.00

New Balance S 1,594.67

Credit Lmit $700000
kduilable Credt $540500
Statement Closing Date 09;172014
Days in Bii;ng Cycle 31

Post Date Reference Number Description of Transactor or Credit

L
93c2. / I

1c1I



Material

Final bill for installing west doors

$ 980l2

P

4.

1’

Labor

Total

$2,000.00

$2,980.12 / /

ii

ii

ii



N

Y

C;
’

I

—
‘J

C

NT
’

O
N

c
x

O
C

J%
J

O
N



BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS

PAYMENTS, CREDITS & ADiUSTMENTS FOR JENNIFER W JILES 47865
I 25 SEP CARIOF SF1 ORAL CREATIDNSFARMERSVLLI LTX
2 07 DCI CAPITAL ONF ONI.INu PYMIAiiIHDa1v 015 0(1

MINIMUM PAYMENT WARNING 1 you make only the minimum payment each oerod, you
wilL pay more in nrvresr and it wilL rake you longer to pay oh your balance. Far example:

SP/ RK
BUSINESS

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual Interest rate on your account.

Annual Percentage Balance Subject to
Interest Charge

Rate (APR) Interest Rate

$ooo $000
$000 $000

PLEASE lIE I UF1N POP lION RH OW YVI [H PAYMEN F OIl I 00 ON It) VVWW.CAPITALONE COM/SPARKBUSINESS 10 MAKE YOUR PAYMENT ONLINE.

JENNIFER hi JI LOS 233922
H109

RAIN STREET ANTIGUES
PD BOX t02
FARFIERSVILLE., TX 792—0130

I 11111111111 I 1111111111111 111111111 1111111 11111 ,,

Page 1 of 3

Customer Service 1 -800-867-0904
CapitalQhe’ wwvvcapitaIone.com/sparkbusiness

Sep. 18 - Oct. 17, 2014 30 Days in SiRing Cycle

Spark Visa Business Card Augurit ending ri 7865
Payment Amount Each Period If No Approximate Time to Pay Off

NEW BALANCE MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE DATE Additional Charges Are Made Statement Balance

54,082.81 540.00

PLuOrL ru 51 LLAi THiS rsnounlr

iIit [inn It: 31.3,000 DL)

Available 1 rc’nlit. 213,01710 Available I neAt tar I

Previous Balance Payments and Credits

$1/Il /3 $1,120.78

Nov 14 2014 Wnimum °ajmrrent J Years 53

$141 3 Years 55306

Your estimated savings if you pay off this balance in 3 years. $4,530

Esti mated
Total Cost

(slr Ailvunice lneilitl mit: 312,000 It you would like nIrma1ior about credit counseling services, caLl r-388-326-8055.

÷

Fees and Interest Charged

LATE PAYMENT WARNING, It we do not receive youi rrlrnrnurn payment by your due date,
you may have to pay si 539.00 late lee.

Transactions New Balance

$0.01) + $4,092.81 =
- $4,082.81

(BUSINESS REWARDS IN6ORMATION

_______

310.00)
$1 111 /81

[RANSACTIONS FOR JENNIFER W JILES #7865
1 /Sf-P FsiAL. MAR) 7/14550 AJORIHIX $12030
2 10 SEP FXXONF2ORII 4595:11 6FARMFRSVhI FIX 3d 44
3 24 SEP HUBBY iOBB’m #0201PLAN01X ‘‘‘‘ $227 I’S For up-to-date rewards tracking, visit

1 75 SEP CARRIES FLORAL CREA1LUNSR/2-184 10(1018 ,.-- $10.00’ www.capitalone.com
S 75 577 CARR’F SF1 ORAL CRcATIONSbARMFRSVLI I FIX $10000 , or simply call 1-800-228-3001
9 79 SEP [HE HOME DEPO[ 551481 INCION[X 32 945 52

________

1 29 SEP tHE HOME DEPOF 55IARLIIIGTOFIIX $13 ‘73 —‘

8 01 OCT QF9$3 O80098391LREI-NVlllFIX 35313 INTEREST CHARGE CALCULATION
9 Dcl 0(1 REST DUNIl I SFARMERSVIII FIX SIR 15
10 07011 ORFILL” AlJR’J 0000PInOARL..LNOIUNTX 32260
11 07 LXI WAL.OTAR1 //3SYRARLLNGIONIX $600 Type of Balance

2 08001 FAMILY DOUAR #6441 FARMERSVILLE[X 3)367
IS 10001 Qi ill 0 030091 O2PLANOIX $5I 87 Purchases 17 90% 1)
14 0001 FISCHER LIJBF CEILIFRMCKINNFYIX $111 Cash Advances 24 90% 0

P,L,D,E Variable Rate See reverse l paqe 1 ton details
Ii ditSrtCtiOfl5 contInue oir page 2

Cap

Due Date

Nov 14, 2014

Account ending in 7865

New Balance Minimum Payment

1 4802138155857865 17 4082811719780040004

S 4,08 2 .81 $40.00

PlEASE PAY Al LEASt
THIS AMOUN1

Amount Enclosed LESS WASTE!
Since you haven’t been sending your
payments by mail for the past year, we’ll
stop sending those pesky envelopes. You can
continue to eliminate waste by signing up for
paperless statements at www.capitalone.com.

400022

Capital One Bank IUSA), NA.
P.O. Box 60399
City of Industcy CA 91716—0599

liii lIt 11111111 I’ll lIII1Itllllllllll il

Please make checks payable to CapItCl One Bank (USA), NA. and mail with this coupon



S



Cost for Installing Doors on East Side of Candy Kitchen

Materials

__________________

$ 723.05
Labor_____________________ $ 1480.00

Total_______________________ $ 2203.05



‘J
-1



Cost for Replacing and Installation of Window on
West Side of Candy Kitchen

Materials

___________________

$ 236.88

Glass and Installation $ 530.93

Labor_____________________ $ 220.00

Total

________

$ 987.81

C /• ;L; /Q
?

—

7





., J. ‘.7C —

4F Wdrg nvce 221 doo 1 oIl

( 41- ind toii

6 I \ il’ 11 \

Name/Address

Doris Williams
Jennifer Jiles
Farmersvifle, TX

Candy Factory Remodel
Line Description Total

1 Materials and labor to fabricate, install and paint two sliding gate/doors (6’w $2,276.00
X 9’h ea.).

Invoice Total
$2,275.00

Payment Due On Completion
unless prior arrangement made and
approved before work commences.

Signature
/ -

Spht;r Sing, I \ 7-4i2

I IV U ice

Date Invoice #

4/15/15 220

Thank you for your Business! PAID S2,500

Phone # E-mail
903-439-7775 c4frelding@yahoo.co

m

8/15/2015 l2:46P



Cost for Material and labor for Arbors over West Doors

Materials $2200

Labor $1800

Total $4000

1/



(i
N

cç\



//
2

1
:)

_
)

(

_

J
Z

z
L

:
z
z
j
z
z
z
z
:

z
H

‘E
EF

EH
F

%
F

J
T

\,
L

N
fl

o
L

fl
1

Ji
ri

J
d
(

:
7
f j
_
h

-
—

-
-

l_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

S
H

O
O

V
j

£8
O

L9
1

01
03



f



(_,

DATE - -

FARMERSVILLE GRAIN & HARDWARE CO.
LOCAL 972.782-7241 • METRO/FAX 972-784-7261

210 SOUTH MAIN STREET
FEED FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS 75442
SEED
FERTILIZER
VET SUPPLIES

QTY. DES9RIPTION EACHL TOTAL

,,

/
. z

-,,/c

__ -. 4 —

r 17L/ ..

.

L
I

..,

1’)n1
1

, P/Z’ ,i r C: s’
\ .-.—. / I

44..

!‘I —

1

Monday - Saturday

HARDWARE
PLUMBING

LAWN-GARDEN
GLOVES



L
.

C
)

C
)



Cost for Installation of Door on North Side of Candy
Kitchen

Materials $282.00

Labor $ 325.00

Total $ 607.00

A /37

7/



4.•1Tfl p Ii Ti 1

Farmersville
DIS( OVIR .\ ‘II X.\s TRI.St RI.

TO: Economic Development Corporation

FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

DATE: September 17th 2015

SUBJECT: Items listed for payment

Discussion and possible action regarding items listed for payment

1) Doris Williams/Jennifer Jiles — Façade Grant - $25,000.00

2) City of Farmersville/Admin Assist. - $1,000.00

ACTION: Approve or disapprove items listed for payment



Farmersville
1)1 S( ()V I R ‘. I I X As 1 R IA S RI

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Economic Development Corporation

Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

September 17th, 2015

August 2015 Financial Statements

Consideration and possible action regarding financial statements for

August 2015 and budget amendments.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the financial statements as presented



Farmersville Economic Development Corp 4A
August 2015

Statement Balance 8-1-2015 $181,466.46

Deposits:
Sales Tax: $19,787.99
Cking Int .05% $6.71
CD Interest $74.31
Transfer to Texpool
Cleared Checks 1261,1262 $(112,324.28)
Transfer Fee

Statement balance 8-31-2015 $89,011.19

Outstanding Transactions

Sales Tax
Transfer to Texpool
CD Interest
Check

Balance 9-4-2015 $89.011.19



F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
E

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
C

or
po

ra
ti

on
C

um
m

ul
at

iv
e

In
co

m
e

S
ta

te
m

en
t

F
or

th
e

12
M

on
th

s
E

nd
ed

,
S

ep
te

m
b
er

3
0
,

20
15

3
ea

in
n

in
a

B
an

k
B

al
an

ce

F
Y

2
0
1
5

—

B
u
d
g
et

O
ct

o
b
er

r
N

o
v

em
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

Ja
n
u
ar

y
F

eb
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

pr
il

$2
94

,2
82

.0
0

$3
00

,0
74

.8
9

$6
7,

68
6.

23
$6

3,
76

4.
93

$7
8,

12
9.

46
$9

8,
53

0.
66

$1
10

,2
02

.8
9

$1
24

,6
79

.8
4

$1
44

,5
31

.6
3

$1
62

,1
36

.7
9

$1
81

,4
56

.4
5

l
u
n
e
t

Ju
ly

-
A

u
g
u
st

-
S

ep
te

m
b
er

Y
T

D

D
ep

os
it

s
S

al
es

T
ax

C
o
ll

ec
ti

o
n

s
$2

00
,0

00
.0

0
$1

6,
54

6.
49

$1
7,

75
5.

33
$2

1,
00

3.
44

$1
4,

28
6.

73
$2

0,
32

3.
58

$2
0,

05
6.

31
$

14
,3

97
.7

2
$1

9,
98

4.
22

$1
8,

27
4.

77
$1

9,
25

0.
47

$1
9,

78
7.

99
$2

01
,6

67
.0

5

n
ie

re
st

In
co

m
e

ck
in

g
$1

,1
00

.0
0

$1
2.

88
$9

.3
4

$3
.3

4
$3

.4
9

$3
.3

0
$4

.5
4

$
4.

92
$5

.6
5

$6
.0

7
$7

.2
8

$6
.7

1
$6

7.
52

T
ra

n
sf

er
fr

om
T

ex
po

ol
to

F
ir

st
B

an
k

-
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

T
ra

n
sf

er
fu

nd
s

to
C

D
T

ra
n
sf

er
to

T
ex

po
ol

$(
25

0,
00

0.
00

)
$(

25
0,

00
0.

00
)

T
ra

n
sf

er
F

ee
$(

40
.o

O
)

$(
40

.0
0)

C
D

In
te

re
st

E
ar

ne
d

$7
1.

91
$7

4.
32

$7
1.

92
$7

4.
31

$7
4.

32
$6

7.
12

$
74

.3
1

$7
1.

92
$7

4.
32

$7
1.

92
$7

4.
31

$8
00

.6
6

T
ot

al
R

ev
en

u
e

$2
01

,1
00

.0
0

$1
6,

63
1.

28
$(

23
2,

20
1

.0
1)

$8
8,

76
4.

93
$7

8,
12

9.
46

$9
8,

53
0.

66
$1

18
,6

58
.6

3
$
1
2
4
,6

7
9
.8

4
$1

44
,7

41
.6

3
$1

62
,8

86
.7

9
$1

81
,4

66
.4

6
$2

01
,3

35
.4

7
$(

47
,5

04
.7

5)

E
x

p
en

se
s:

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$5

.0
0

$5
.0

0

M
ee

ti
ng

E
xp

en
se

s
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$2
33

.3
9

$4
55

.7
4

$6
89

.1
3

D
ue

s/
S

ch
oo

l/
T

ra
ve

l
$5

00
.0

0
O

ff
ic

e
S

up
pl

ie
s

$2
00

.0
0

$1
87

.6
5

$1
87

.6
5 $-

M
ar

k
et

in
g
/p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

E
x
p
en

se
s

M
ar

ke
ti

ng
/P

ro
m

ot
io

n
E

xp
en

se
s/

A
dv

er
ti

si
ng

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$1
0,

00
0.

00

C
ol

lin
C

ol
le

ge
S

po
ns

or
sh

ip
$7

,5
00

.0
0

$7
,5

00
.0

0
$7

,5
00

.0
0

S
m

al
l

B
us

in
es

s
E

nt
re

pr
en

eu
rs

hi
p

C
on

f
$5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0

L
eg

al
S

er
vi

ce
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$6
00

.0
0

$6
00

.0
0

F
ar

rn
er

sv
il

le
C

ha
m

be
r

$1
,0

00
.0

0
F

ar
m

er
sv

il
le

R
ot

ar
y

$5
00

.0
0

T
ot

al
E

x
p

en
d
it

u
re

s
$2

4,
70

0.
00

$1
0,

83
8.

39
$1

87
.6

5
$8

,4
55

.7
4

$1
9,

47
6.

78

D
ir

ec
ti

ve
B

u
si

n
es

s
In

ce
n

ti
v

es
C

ol
lin

C
ol

le
ge

P
ro

je
ct

(s
ew

er
/s

lr
ee

tl
el

ec
tr

ic
)

$1
00

,0
00

.0
0

N
T

M
W

D
R

eg
io

na
l

W
IN

T
re

at
m

en
t

$1
50

,0
00

.0
0

$8
7,

32
4.

28
$8

7,
32

4.
28

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l

S
tu

dy
$2

5,
00

0.
00

F
ar

m
er

sv
il

le
T

ow
ne

C
en

tr
e

$3
0,

00
0.

00
$2

10
.0

0
$7

50
.0

0

F
aç

ad
e

G
ra

nt
P

ro
gr

am
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$2

5,
00

0.
00

$5
0,

00
0.

00

T
ot

al
D

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t

C
o
st

$3
55

,0
00

.0
0

$
2
1
ö

9
$7

50
.0

0
$1

12
,3

24
.2

8
$1

37
,3

24
.2

8

T
ot

al
E

x
p

en
d
it

u
re

s
$3

79
,7

00
.0

0
$1

0,
83

8.
39

$1
87

.6
5

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$8

,4
55

.7
4

$2
10

.0
0

$7
50

.0
0

$1
12

,3
24

.2
8

$1
56

,8
01

.0
6

R
ev

en
ue

vs
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

($
17

8,
60

0)
F

ro
m

R
es

er
v

es
$1

78
,6

00
.0

0
B

al
an

ce
B

ud
ge

t
$-

T
ot

al
E

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
s

$1
0,

83
8.

39
$1

87
.6

5
$2

5,
00

0.
00

$1
12

,3
24

.2
8

$1
56

,8
01

.0
6

E
n
d
in

g
B

an
k

B
al

an
ce

$3
00

,0
74

.8
9

$6
7,

68
6.

23
$6

3,
76

4.
93

$7
8,

12
9.

46
$9

8,
53

0.
66

$1
10

,2
02

.8
9

$1
24

,6
79

.8
4

$1
44

,5
31

.6
3

$1
62

,1
36

.7
9

$1
81

,4
66

.4
6

$8
9,

01
1.

19

C
D

In
v

es
tm

en
t

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

T
ex

p
o
o
l

B
al

an
ce

$3
66

,6
33

.9
1

$6
16

,6
44

.6
3

$6
16

,6
66

.5
6

$6
16

,6
90

.9
1

$6
16

,7
11

.7
9

$6
16

,7
36

.9
2

$6
16

,7
63

.5
1

$6
16

,7
92

.4
6

$6
16

,8
21

.6
3

$6
16

,8
54

.6
5

$6
16

,8
92

.1
7

In
te

re
st

E
ar

n
ed

$8
.3

7
$1

0.
72

$2
1.

93
$2

4.
35

$2
0.

88
$2

5.
13

$2
6.

59
$2

8.
95

$2
9.

17
$3

3.
02

$3
7.

52

T
ot

al
A

v
ai

la
b
le

F
u

n
d

s
$9

16
,7

08
.8

0
$9

34
,3

30
.8

6
$9

30
,4

31
.4

9
$9

44
,8

20
.3

7
$9

65
,2

42
.4

5
$9

76
,9

39
.8

1
$9

91
,4

43
.3

5
$1

,0
11

,3
24

.0
9

$1
,0

28
,9

58
.4

2
$1

,0
48

,3
21

.1
1

$9
55

,9
03

.3
6



Farmersville
DISC fl\IR \ ‘ri-NAS ‘I’RI\StRI

TO: Economic Development Corporation

FROM: Daphne Hamlin, Finance Director

DATE: September 17th, 2015

SUBJECT: Meeting minutes for August 20th, 2015

Consideration and possible approval of the minutes of August 20th, 2015

meeting.

ACTION: Approve or disapprove the August 6th 2015 as presented



FARMERSVILLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
MEETING MINUTES
August 20TH, 2015

The Farmersville EDC met in regular session on August 20th, 2015 at 7:04 p.m. in
the City Council Chambers of City Hall with the following members present: Chris Lair,
Kris Washam, Jason Lane, Bob Collins and Kevin Meguire. Staff members present were
City Accountant Daphne Hamlin, and City Manager Ben White. Guest recognized Diane
Piwko and Gordon Scott owners of Fiber Circle.

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Collins convened the meeting at 7:04 p.m. and announced a quorum

was present.

RECOGNITION OF CITIZENS AND VISITORS
Guest recognized Diane Piwko and Gordon Scott owners of Fiber Circle

PUBLIC HEARING
Chairman Collins opened the Public Hearing at 7 O8pm and asked for anyone to

speak for the proposed 4A EDC 2015-2016 Budget and Goals. With no one coming
forward, Chairman Collins asked for anyone opposing the proposed 4A EDC 2015-2016
Budget and Goals to come forward. With no one coming forward, the Public Hearing was
closed at 7:09pm.

UPDATE REGARDING COLLIN COLLEGE CAMPUS
No update to provide. New president is onboard and a new master plan is being

developed and should be in place by fall 2015. Mr. Lane asked Chairman Collins the
current enrollment. Chairman Collins responded current enrollment is approximately
52,000 students.

UPDATE ON INFRASTUCTURE INFILTRATION
Mr. White updated the 4A EDC Board regarding infiltration. Mr. White prepared

documents and charts showing the Wastewater Treatment Plant daily total flow. Mr.
White pointed out that during the rainy season the water filters thru openings and into the
wastewater treatment plant. Current Wastewater Treatment Plant cannot handle this
flow. Currently viewing infrastructure with cameras where the suspected problems occur.
Mr. White provided the 4A EDC Board with an action item list of the steps the City is
making to insure the infiltration and maintenance issues are identified and corrected.

Page 1



RECEIVE REPORT ON STATUS OF COLLIN COLLEGE SMALL BUSINESS
DEVELOPMENT CENTER REGARDING ASSISTING SMALL BUSINESSES

Mr. White said not a lot to report. Mr. White stated he is asking Marta Frey and
Patty Meguire to meet. Mr. White stated that possibly Mrs. Meguire could get the word
out to local business owners regarding assistance.

DISCUSSION AND POSSBILE ACTION REGARDING PROPOSED CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE WASTEWATER FACILITY ENGINEER

Mr. White provided a progress report for engineering related projects currently
under design or construction. Currently the sanitary sewer alignment study is 40%
completed and the WWTP Master plan is 25% completed. Mr. White stated he will
provide progress report every 4A EDC Board meeting.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FARMERSVILLE TOWNE
CENTRE PLANNER

Mr. White said the selection is done assuming the contract is approved. Contract
was awarded to Half and Associates Chairman Collins asked if it would be possible for
Half and Associates to attend 4A EDC Board next scheduled meeting for input. Daphne
will contact Half and Associates.

RECEIVE REPORT ON STATUS OF FlBER-OtIC CABLE FOR THE CITY

Mr. White stated the firm has been selected to provide the fiber optic cable.
Installation on the first phase will begin early fall.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING INFRASTRUCTURE AT THE
EAST INDUSTRIAL PARK

Mr. White stated that once the agreement is completed and signed they will
move forward

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING AWARDED FACADE GRANT
TO DIANE PIWKO

4A EDC Board reviewed documents of the completed façade grant presented by
Diane Piwko. Mr. Lair motioned to approve the completed façade grant, Mrs. Washam
second the motion. All in favor. Motion passed unanimously

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING ITEMS LISTED FOR PAYMENT

Mr. Meguire motioned to approve the items listed for payment as presented Mrs.
Washam second the motion. All in favor. Motion passed unanimously.

Page2



CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR JULY2015, AND REQUIRED BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Mrs. Washam motioned to approve the financial statements for July 2015 as
presented Mr. Lair second the motion. All in favor. Motion passed unanimously.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST
6TH, 2015 MEETING

Mrs. Washam motioned to approve August 6th, 2015 minutes as presented Mr.
Meguire second the motion. All in favor. Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSSION IN CONTEMPLATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDA
Contact Half and Associates to attend next regular scheduled meeting.
Mr. White to provide sewer system map and update on permits issued.

ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 8:17 p.m.

Bob Collins, President

ATTEST:

Kris Washam, Secretary

Page 3




